
       
 

 

 
 
 

PARK CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

Advanced Meeting Package 

 

 

Regular Meeting 

 
Wednesday 

August 12, 2020 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Conducted Via Electronic Teleconference  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 

considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 
 



Park Creek 

Community Development District 
 

  
 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Park Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 

 
A Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek Community Development District is 

scheduled for Wednesday, August 12, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Due to current issues related to COVID-19, the Florida Governor released Executive Order 20-69 (as 

extended by Executive Order 20-150 and again by Executive Order 20-179) which allows governmental 

public meetings and required quorums to be completed via telephone conference.  In respect of current 

social distancing recommendations this meeting will be conducted via telephone in order to protect the 

health and safety of the public.  Both members of the board and the public may join this meeting via 

telephone as follows: 

 

Call in phone number:  929-205-6099 

Meeting ID: 853 7741 3120 

Password:  882233 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 

your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

 
The agenda items are for immediate business purposes and for the health and safety of the community. 

Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward 

to seeing you there. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Tonya Elliott-Moore 
Tonya Elliott-Moore 

District Manager 

813-374-9104 
 

 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 

District Records 

 



 
 

District: PARK CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

Time: 6:00 PM 

Location: Via Zoom teleconference 

Due to COVID 19  

Per Gov Exec Order 20-69 

Dial-in Number: 929-205-6099 

Meeting ID: 853 7741 3120# 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

II. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items) 

 

III. Consent Agenda  

A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2020     

B. Acceptance of the Unaudited May-June 2020 Financial 

Statements 

C. Acceptance of the 2019 Financial Audit Report 

     

IV. Business Matters  

A. Public Hearing for FY 2020-2021 Budget and Assessments 

1. Open Public Hearing 

2. Review Budget 

3. Public Comments 

4. Close Public Hearing 

    Exhibit 1 

B. Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2020-06 Adopting 

Final Budget for FY 2020-2021 

Exhibit 2 

C. Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2020-07 Imposing & 

Levying O&M Assessments for FY 2020-2021 

Exhibit 3 

  

V. Administrative Matters  

A. Ratify POs and contracts Exhibit 4 

VI. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager   

B. District Attorney  

C. District Engineer  

VII. Supervisors Requests  

VIII. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per 

individual for non-agenda items) 

 

IX. Adjournment  

 



EXHIBIT 1. 
 



 
EXHIBIT 2. 

 
 



 

{00087460.DOC/} Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION 2020-06 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

PARK CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager submitted, prior to June 15th, to the Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) of the Park Creek Community Development District (“District”) a proposed budget for the 

next ensuing budget year (“Proposed Budget”), along with an explanatory and complete financial plan 

for each fund, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 189.016(3) and 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing 

authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District at least 60 days prior to the adoption 

of the Proposed Budget pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board held a duly noticed public hearing pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), 

Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at least 

2 days before the public hearing pursuant to Section 189.016(4), Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board is required to adopt a resolution approving a budget for the ensuing 

fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures 

of the District during the ensuing fiscal year pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget projects the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated 

during a given time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 

expenditures during the fiscal year. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD:  

 

Section 1. Budget 

 

a. That the Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 

office of the District Manager and at the District’s records office, and hereby approves 

certain amendments thereto, as shown below. 

 

b. That the Proposed Budget as amended by the Board attached hereto as Exhibit A, is 

hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida 

Statutes, and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the comparative 

figures contained in the adopted budget may be subsequently revised as deemed 

necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures for fiscal 

year 2019-2020 and/or revised projections for fiscal year 2020-2021. 

 

c. That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s records office and identified as “The Budget for the Park 



 

{00087460.DOC/} Page 2 of 3 

Creek Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2020, 

and Ending September 30, 2021”.  

 

d. The final adopted budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s website 

within 30 days after adoption pursuant to Section 189.016(4), Florida Statutes. 

 

 

Section 2. Appropriations. There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District (the 

sources of the revenues will be provided for in a separate resolution), for the fiscal year 

beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2021, the sum of 

$_____________________, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all 

expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the 

following fashion: 

 

Total General Fund    $_________________ 

 

Total Debt Service Funds   $_________________ 

 

Total All Funds*    $_________________ 

   

   *Not inclusive of any collection costs or early payment discounts. 

 

 

Section 3. Budget Amendments. Pursuant to Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes, the District at 

any time within the fiscal year or within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year may amend 

its budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within a 

fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do not 

increase. 

 

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line item 

appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if 

the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not exceed $10,000 or 10% 

of the original appropriation. 

 

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and be consistent with 

Florida law. This includes increasing any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect receipt 

of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to 

appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

 

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that any 

budget amendments are in compliance with this section and Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, 

among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer must 

ensure that any amendments to budget(s) under subparagraphs c. above are posted on the 

District’s website within 5 days after adoption pursuant to Section 189.016(7), Florida Statutes.  

 

 



 

{00087460.DOC/} Page 3 of 3 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 

 

Passed and Adopted on August 12, 2020.  

 

 

Attested By: 

 

 

 

      

Print Name:     

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Park Creek Community  

Development District 

 

 

______________________________ 

Michael Lawson 

Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

Exhibit A:  FY 2020-2021 Adopted Budget 



EXHIBIT 3. 



 

{00087464.DOC/} Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION 2020-07 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

PARK CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

IMPOSING ANNUALLY RECURRING OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING FOR COLLECTION AND 

ENFORCEMENT OF ALL DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 

CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 

AMENDMENT OF THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 

CHALLENGES AND PROCEDURAL IRREGULARITIES; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Park Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the purpose of 

providing, preserving, operating, and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities, and services to 

the lands within the District;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District is located in Hillsborough County, Florida (“County”);  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) hereby determines to undertake 

various activities described in the District’s adopted budget for fiscal year 2020-2021 attached hereto as 

Exhibit A (“FY 2020-2021 Budget”) and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this 

reference;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the activities described in 

the FY 2020-2021 Budget;  

 

 WHEREAS, the provision of the activities described in the FY 2020-2021 Budget is a benefit to 

lands within the District;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District may impose non-ad valorem special assessments on benefited lands 

within the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, such special assessments may be placed on the County tax roll and collected by the 

local Tax Collector (“Uniform Method”) pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District has, by resolution and public notice, previously evidenced its intention 

to utilize the Uniform Method;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District has approved an agreement with the County Property Appraiser 

(“Property Appraiser”) and County Tax Collector (“Tax Collector”) to provide for the collection of 

special assessments under the Uniform Method;  

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition, levy, and 

collection of the annually recurring operations and maintenance non-ad valorem special assessments on 

all assessable lands in the amount contained for each parcel’s portion of the FY 2020-2021 Budget 

(“O&M Assessments”);  



 

{00087464.DOC/} Page 2 of 3 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board desires to collect the annual installment for the previously levied debt 

service non-ad valorem special assessments (“Debt Assessments”) in the amounts shown in the FY 

2020-2021 Budget;  

 

WHEREAS, the District adopted an assessment roll as maintained in the office of the District 

Manager, available for review, and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference 

(“Assessment Roll”); 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to certify the Assessment Roll to the Tax 

Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to amend the 

Assessment Roll, including the property certified to the Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the Property 

Appraiser updates the property roll, for such time as authorized by Florida law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD: 

 

Section 1. Benefit from Activities and O&M Assessments. The provision of the activities 

described in the FY 2020-2021 Budget confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 

the District, which benefits exceed or equal the O&M Assessments allocated to such lands. The 

allocation of the expenses of the activities to the specially benefited lands is shown in the FY 

2020-2021 Budget and in the Assessment Roll. 

 

Section 2. O&M Assessments Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes and 

procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special assessments, the 

O&M Assessments are hereby imposed and levied on benefited lands within the District in 

accordance with the FY 2020-2021 Budget and Assessment Roll. The lien of the O&M 

Assessments imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 

Resolution. 

 

Section 3. Collection and Enforcement of District Assessments.  

 

a. Uniform Method for all Debt Assessments and all O&M Assessments. The collection 

of all Debt Assessments and all O&M Assessments for all lands within the District, shall 

be at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in accordance with the 

Uniform Method, as set forth in the Assessment Roll. All assessments collected by the 

Tax Collector shall be due, payable, and enforced pursuant to Chapter 197, Florida 

Statutes.  

 

b. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any 

particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method 

will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District reserves the 

right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, regardless of 

past practices.   

 

Section 4. Certification of Assessment Roll. The Assessment Roll is hereby certified and 

authorized to be transmitted to the Tax Collector. 

 



 

{00087464.DOC/} Page 3 of 3 

Section 5. Assessment Roll Amendment. The District Manager shall keep apprised of all updates 

made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this Resolution and 

shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time as 

authorized by Florida law. After any amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager 

shall file the updates to the tax roll in the District records. 

 

Section 6. Assessment Challenges. The adoption of this Resolution shall be the final determination 

of all issues related to the O&M Assessments as it relates to property owners whose benefited 

property is subject to the O&M Assessments (including, but not limited to, the determination of 

special benefit and fair apportionment to the assessed property, the method of apportionment, the 

maximum rate of the O&M Assessments, and the levy, collection, and lien of the O&M 

Assessments), unless proper steps shall be initiated in a court of competent jurisdiction to secure 

relief within 30 days from adoption date of this Resolution.  

 

Section 7. Procedural Irregularities. Any informality or irregularity in the proceedings in 

connection with the levy of the O&M Assessments shall not affect the validity of the same after 

the adoption of this Resolution, and any O&M Assessments as finally approved shall be 

competent and sufficient evidence that such O&M Assessment was duly levied, that the O&M 

Assessment was duly made and adopted, and that all other proceedings adequate to such O&M 

Assessment were duly had, taken, and performed as required.  

 

Section 8. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 

Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 

 

Passed and Adopted on August 12, 2020.  

 

 

Attested By: 

 

 

 

      

Print Name:     

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Park Creek Community  

Development District 

 

 

______________________________ 

Michael Lawson 

Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 

 

Exhibit A: FY 2020-2021 Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT 4. 



Amenity lighting repairs 
7/8/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 

  

 
 July 8, 2020 

 

 Park Creek CDD 
 Tonya Elliott-Moore 
 15310 Amberly Drive 
 Tampa, FL 33647 

 

 RE: Troubleshoot lights at amenity 
 Ruskin, FL 

 

 Tonya, 
 
 Reed Electric, LLC respectfully submits this proposal in conjunction with electrical work to be performed at the above  
 referenced project. 

 

 The following is included in this proposal: 
 
 Scope of work: 
 
 Furnish labor and material for electrical installation including: 
 

•Replace lighting control timeclock. 

•Replace (7) CFL lamps in existing ceiling lights 

•Install photocell control for pool lights 

•Install LV transformer, and replace (4) 24VDC landscape light fixtures with new 12VAC fixtures mounted on post. 
 
  Additional information: 
  

•All work will be done during normal operating hours.   
 
 Exclusions: 
 Directional boring, overtime, premium time, facility escort fees, quick ship fees, engineering, permitting, bonding, repair of 
drywall, concrete, asphalt, plants, landscaping, usage and utility fees, lightning protection, security, ethernet, CCTV, sound, 
access systems. 

 

 The price for the work described above will be $2,442.85 

 
 
  1. Prices are firm until 8/7/2020. 
 
 



Amenity lighting repairs 
7/8/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 4 

 

  2. Our pricing structure is based upon payment of invoices within thirty (30) days.  Invoicing will be issued prior to the  
 end of each month, and will be calculated on the percent complete in each category. 
 
 
  3. Payment retention is not part of this proposal or pricing structure. 
 
 
  4. Owner/contractor will be in default if any payment called for under this agreement and all authorized change orders  
 becomes past due, if any written agreement made by the owner/contractor is not promptly performed, if any  
 conditions warranted by the owner/contractor prove to be untrue, or the failure of the owner/contractor to comply  
 with any of the conditions of this agreement. In the event of the owner/contractor default, the Electrical Contractor  
 may: 1) Suspend work and remove uninstalled Electrical Contractor’s material or equipment from the premises. The  
 owner/contractor agrees that Electrical Contractor may enter upon owner/contractor property for the purpose of  
 repossessing such material or equipment without liability to owner/contractor for trespassing or any other reason. 2)  
 The Electrical Contractor may retain all money paid hereunder, regardless of the stage of completion of the work  
 and bring any appropriate action in court to enforce its rights. 3) The owner/contractor agrees to pay all costs and  
 fees (including fees incurred in connection with appeals) incurred by Electrical Contractor in enforcing his rights  
 under this proposal. 
 
  5. Electrical Contractor shall not be liable for failure to perform if prevented by strikes or other labor disputes,  
 accidents, acts of god, governmental or municipal regulation or interference, shortages of labor or materials, delays  
 in transportation, non-availability of the same from manufacturer or supplier, or other causes beyond the Electrical  
 Contractor’s control. In no event shall the Electrical Contractor be liable for special or consequential damages  
 whatsoever or however caused. 
 
  6. This proposal does not include cost of trash removal, concrete, forming, painting, patching, trenching core drilling,  
 venting and sealing of roof penetrations. All waste created by Electrical Contractor will be removed to a specific  
 area on the construction site as instructed by the owner/contractor. 
 
  7. This agreement includes the installation of fixtures furnished by others, if fixtures are on the job at the time of the  
 electrical trim out. Electrical Contractor shall not be responsible for owner-supplied fixtures due to losses related to  
 theft, damage, vandalism, warranty, or any associated storage expenses. This agreement does not include: 1)  
 Warranty of fixtures supplied by others. 2) Assembly of fixtures supplied by others. 3) Fixtures weighing more than  
 50 pounds. 
 
  8. All material and equipment supplied by the Electrical Contractor shall be warranted by the manufacturer and will be  
 installed in a manner consistent with standard practices at this time. 
 
  9. Any payments not received within 30 days of invoice date should be considered past due and will accrue an  
 additional interest charge at 1.5% per month of the unpaid balance until paid in full. No work shall be performed  
 (including warranty) if any invoice is past due (including change orders). In addition, no release of lien shall be  
 signed unless all payments are paid in full. 
 
  10. Customer agrees to pay a service charge of $25.00 each time a check is returned to the Electrical Contractor. 
 
 
  11. Warranty shall only apply to the electrical installation of the material, fixtures, equipment, and other items supplied  
 by the Electrical Contractor. Warranty shall not apply to material, fixtures, equipment, and other items supplied by  
 others. Warranty shall not apply to extensions or additions to the original installation if made by others. Warranty  
 shall commence from the final electrical inspection date for a maximum period of one year. No warranty work shall  
 be performed if any invoice is past due, including change orders. 
 
 
  12. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in the event that, during the performance of this agreement,  
 the price of copper wire and cables, aluminum wire and cables, steel conduit and/or any other necessary  
 commodities significantly increases, through no fault of electrical contractor, the price of any materials, components, 
 or goods to be furnished under this agreement shall be equitably adjusted by an amount reasonably necessary to  
 cover any such significant price increases. As used herein, a significant price increase shall mean any increase in  
 price exceeding three percent (3%) experienced by electrical contractor from the date of the execution of this  
 agreement. Such price increases shall be documented through commercial quotes, invoices, receipts or other such  
 documentation. Where the delivery of materials, components, or goods required under this agreement is delayed,  
 through no fault of electrical contractor, as a result of the shortage or unavailability of commodities, raw materials,  
 components and/or products, electrical contractor shall not be liable for any additional costs or damages associated  



Amenity lighting repairs 
7/8/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 with such delay(s). 
 
  13. Work will be scheduled upon receipt of necessary information, and a signed proposal.  Direction to proceed whether  
 written or oral will be deemed as the acceptance of all the terms and conditions contained in this document. Time  
 allowed for completion will be based on a written schedule agreed to at the time the proposal is signed. Pricing is  
 based on a normal 40 hour week schedule. 
 If Reed Electric, LLC is delayed for any reason beyond its control, then the time for completion of the work shall be  
 extended. 
 
  14. Insurance will be provided in accordance with the standard coverage limits maintained by Reed Electric, LLC on the  
 date of acceptance of this proposal.  Certificates will be available upon request. 
 
  15. Unless otherwise noted, engineering, express shipping, couriers, printing, specialized equipment, portable power,  
 and similar services are not included.  When outside services are used, they will be invoiced at cost plus 10%  
 markup. 
 
  16. This proposal/ agreement will be governed under the laws of the State of Florida.  Any controversy or claim arising  
 out of or relating to this contract or a breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American  
 Arbitration Association, and the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction  
 thereof.  As a condition precedent to arbitration, the parties will first try in good faith to settle the dispute by  
 mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Construction Industry Mediation Rules. 
 
  17. This agreement shall remain in effect for 1 year from the date of signing of this agreement by the owner/ contractor, 
 and Reed Electric, LLC. 

 

 If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
 Respectfully, 

 

 Tim Reed 
 
 Manager 
 Reed Electric, LLC 

 

 

 

 Proposal Acceptance 

 

 I have read this document, including all attachments, and accept everything in its entirety. I understand that upon  
 signing, this proposal and all initialed attachments, becomes a legally binding contract. 

 

 DPFG Reed Electric, LLC 
 
 Tonya Elliott-Moore Tim Reed 

 

 Signature:  _______________________________ Signature:  _______________________________ 
 
 Date:       _______________________________  Date:        _______________________________  

 

 (All attached initialed pages shall become a legally binding part of this agreement.) 



Amenity lighting repairs 
7/8/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Lore_Yeira
Subject: RE: Park Creek lighting

Yes please.  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Lore_Yeira  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:46 AM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Subject: RE: Park Creek lighting 
 
Hello Tonya, 
Would you like me to cut the po#?  
 

 
 
Lore Yeira  
Associate Manager  
Lore.yeira@dpfg.com  
 
www.dpfg.com 
office: 813‐418‐7473 EXT 4303 
 
Board members should not respond to this e-mail with a "reply to all" to avoid possible non-compliance with the 
Sunshine Law or include any one Supervisor in the reply 
 



2

The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.  
 
 
 

From: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 7:35 AM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com> 
Subject: RE: Park Creek lighting 
 
Tonya, OK to proceed. 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Metro Develo pmen t Logo

 
Mike Lawson | Managing Director, Operations 
METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
2502 N. Rocky Point Drive | Ste 1050 | Tampa, FL 33607 
office: 813.288.8078 | mobile: 813.843.3875  
mike@MetroDevelopmentGroup.com 
MetroDevelopmentGroup.com | MetroPlaces.com  
 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:49 PM 
To: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Park Creek lighting 
 
Mike,  
 
One of Ms York’s issues was no lighting being on in and around the amenity center and the pool. The electrician went 
out and identified the issues and provided a proposal to address them. Once all of this is back up and working we may 
need to add additional lights. But, we need to fix what is out there first.  
 
There is funding available to perform this work.  
 
Tonya  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Date: July 8, 2020 at 7:46:11 AM EDT 
To: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Park Creek lighting 

 Can Park creek afford this? 

Sent from my iPhone 



3

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tim Reed <tim@reedelectricfl.com> 
Date: July 8, 2020 at 7:29:05 AM EDT 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Park Creek lighting 

  
Good morning Tonya. 
 
I looked at the lights at Park Creek yesterday, and I found some items that need to be 
repaired: 
 

 The timeclock that controls the lights is not keeping time, so there is no lighting 
schedule to turn lights on and off. This will need to be replaced and 
programmed 

 There are several bulbs out in ceiling lights 

 None of the landscape lights work. The existing lights are 24VDC. I recommend 
replacing the (4) fixtures with 12VAC and installing a LV transformer since the 
DC systems are problematic. 

 The lights in the pool are always on, but seem to be dim (although it’s hard to 
tell during the day). I recommend installing a photocell control so the pool lights 
are only on at night. 

 
I have attached a proposal to address the items above. You had mentioned that the 
board was concerned about the lack of light in the amenity area, and there are no lights 
in the pool deck area so once everything is back up and working, we might need to look 
at adding some lights. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Tim Reed 
 
Reed Electric, LLC 
Office: (813) 501‐5610 
Cell: (813) 428‐4481 
 
Tim@reedelectricfl.com 
www.reedelectricfl.com 



Troubleshoot amenity lights 
7/6/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

  

 
 July 6, 2020 

 

 Park Creek CDD 
 Tonya Elliott-Moore 
 15310 Amberly Drive 
 Tampa, FL 33647 

 

 RE: Troubleshoot lights at amenity 
 Ruskin, FL 

 

 Tonya, 
 
 Reed Electric, LLC respectfully submits this proposal in conjunction with electrical work to be performed at the above  
 referenced project. 

 

 The following is included in this proposal: 
 
 Scope of work: 
 
 Furnish labor and material for electrical installation including: 
 

•Troubleshoot controls for amenity center lights, and adjust timers/ sensors if necessary 

•Check pool fixtures, ceiling lights, wall lights, landscape lights, and repair or recommend repairs if they will exceed 
NTE amount. 

 
  
 *All work will be done during normal operating hours.   
 
 Exclusions: 
 Directional boring, overtime, premium time, facility escort fees, quick ship fees, bonding, repair of drywall, concrete, asphalt,   
plants, landscaping, usage and utility fees, lightning protection, security, ethernet, CCTV, sound, access systems. 

 

 The work described above will be done on a time and material basis not to exceed $600.00 

 
 
  1. Prices are firm until 8/5/2020. 
 
 
  2. Our pricing structure is based upon payment of invoices within thirty (30) days.  Invoicing will be issued prior to the  
 end of each month, and will be calculated on the percent complete in each category. 
 
 



Troubleshoot amenity lights 
7/6/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

  3. Payment retention is not part of this proposal or pricing structure. 
 
 
  4. Owner/contractor will be in default if any payment called for under this agreement and all authorized change orders  
 becomes past due, if any written agreement made by the owner/contractor is not promptly performed, if any  
 conditions warranted by the owner/contractor prove to be untrue, or the failure of the owner/contractor to comply  
 with any of the conditions of this agreement. In the event of the owner/contractor default, the Electrical Contractor  
 may: 1) Suspend work and remove uninstalled Electrical Contractor’s material or equipment from the premises. The  
 owner/contractor agrees that Electrical Contractor may enter upon owner/contractor property for the purpose of  
 repossessing such material or equipment without liability to owner/contractor for trespassing or any other reason. 2)  
 The Electrical Contractor may retain all money paid hereunder, regardless of the stage of completion of the work  
 and bring any appropriate action in court to enforce its rights. 3) The owner/contractor agrees to pay all costs and  
 fees (including fees incurred in connection with appeals) incurred by Electrical Contractor in enforcing his rights  
 under this proposal. 
 
  5. Electrical Contractor shall not be liable for failure to perform if prevented by strikes or other labor disputes,  
 accidents, acts of god, governmental or municipal regulation or interference, shortages of labor or materials, delays  
 in transportation, non-availability of the same from manufacturer or supplier, or other causes beyond the Electrical  
 Contractor’s control. In no event shall the Electrical Contractor be liable for special or consequential damages  
 whatsoever or however caused. 
 
  6. This proposal does not include cost of trash removal, concrete, forming, painting, patching, trenching core drilling,  
 venting and sealing of roof penetrations. All waste created by Electrical Contractor will be removed to a specific  
 area on the construction site as instructed by the owner/contractor. 
 
  7. This agreement includes the installation of fixtures furnished by others, if fixtures are on the job at the time of the  
 electrical trim out. Electrical Contractor shall not be responsible for owner-supplied fixtures due to losses related to  
 theft, damage, vandalism, warranty, or any associated storage expenses. This agreement does not include: 1)  
 Warranty of fixtures supplied by others. 2) Assembly of fixtures supplied by others. 3) Fixtures weighing more than  
 50 pounds. 
 
  8. All material and equipment supplied by the Electrical Contractor shall be warranted by the manufacturer and will be  
 installed in a manner consistent with standard practices at this time. 
 
  9. Any payments not received within 30 days of invoice date should be considered past due and will accrue an  
 additional interest charge at 1.5% per month of the unpaid balance until paid in full. No work shall be performed  
 (including warranty) if any invoice is past due (including change orders). In addition, no release of lien shall be  
 signed unless all payments are paid in full. 
 
  10. Customer agrees to pay a service charge of $25.00 each time a check is returned to the Electrical Contractor. 
 
 
  11. Warranty shall only apply to the electrical installation of the material, fixtures, equipment, and other items supplied  
 by the Electrical Contractor. Warranty shall not apply to material, fixtures, equipment, and other items supplied by  
 others. Warranty shall not apply to extensions or additions to the original installation if made by others. Warranty  
 shall commence from the final electrical inspection date for a maximum period of one year. No warranty work shall  
 be performed if any invoice is past due, including change orders. 
 
 
  12. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in the event that, during the performance of this agreement,  
 the price of copper wire and cables, aluminum wire and cables, steel conduit and/or any other necessary  
 commodities significantly increases, through no fault of electrical contractor, the price of any materials, components, 
 or goods to be furnished under this agreement shall be equitably adjusted by an amount reasonably necessary to  
 cover any such significant price increases. As used herein, a significant price increase shall mean any increase in  
 price exceeding three percent (3%) experienced by electrical contractor from the date of the execution of this  
 agreement. Such price increases shall be documented through commercial quotes, invoices, receipts or other such  
 documentation. Where the delivery of materials, components, or goods required under this agreement is delayed,  
 through no fault of electrical contractor, as a result of the shortage or unavailability of commodities, raw materials,  
 components and/or products, electrical contractor shall not be liable for any additional costs or damages associated  
 with such delay(s). 
 
  13. Work will be scheduled upon receipt of necessary information, and a signed proposal.  Direction to proceed whether  
 written or oral will be deemed as the acceptance of all the terms and conditions contained in this document. Time  



Troubleshoot amenity lights 
7/6/2020 
 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 allowed for completion will be based on a written schedule agreed to at the time the proposal is signed. Pricing is  
 based on a normal 40 hour week schedule. 
 If Reed Electric, LLC is delayed for any reason beyond its control, then the time for completion of the work shall be  
 extended. 
 
  14. Insurance will be provided in accordance with the standard coverage limits maintained by Reed Electric, LLC on the  
 date of acceptance of this proposal.  Certificates will be available upon request. 
 
  15. Unless otherwise noted, engineering, express shipping, couriers, printing, specialized equipment, portable power,  
 and similar services are not included.  When outside services are used, they will be invoiced at cost plus 10%  
 markup. 
 
  16. This proposal/ agreement will be governed under the laws of the State of Florida.  Any controversy or claim arising  
 out of or relating to this contract or a breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American  
 Arbitration Association, and the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction  
 thereof.  As a condition precedent to arbitration, the parties will first try in good faith to settle the dispute by  
 mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Construction Industry Mediation Rules. 
 
  17. This agreement shall remain in effect for 1 year from the date of signing of this agreement by the owner/ contractor, 
 and Reed Electric, LLC. 

 

 If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
 Respectfully, 

 

 Tim Reed 
 
 Manager 
 Reed Electric, LLC 

 

 

 

 Proposal Acceptance 

 

 I have read this document, including all attachments, and accept everything in its entirety. I understand that upon  
 signing, this proposal and all initialed attachments, becomes a legally binding contract. 

 

 DPFG Reed Electric, LLC 
 
 Tonya Elliott-Moore Tim Reed 

 

 Signature:  _______________________________ Signature:  _______________________________ 

 
 Date:       _______________________________  Date:        _______________________________  

 

 (All attached initialed pages shall become a legally binding part of this agreement.) 
 



1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Lore_Yeira; Ken_Joines; Larry Krause
Cc: Anderson_Davis; Kelly_Rowe
Subject: FW: Park Creek CDD
Attachments: Troubleshoot amenity lights.pdf

Lore please cut the PO for this. From the amenities line item. 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Tim Reed  
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:05 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Subject: RE: Park Creek CDD 
 
Tonya, 
 
I have attached a proposal to troubleshoot the lights at the Park Creek amenity. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tim Reed 
 
Reed Electric, LLC 
Office: (813) 501‐5610 
Cell: (813) 428‐4481 
 
Tim@reedelectricfl.com 
www.reedelectricfl.com 



2

 
 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 1:12 PM 
To: tim <tim@reedelectricfl.com> 
Cc: Anderson_Davis <anderson.davis@dpfg.com>; Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause 
<larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Park Creek CDD 
 
Tim, 
 
We have had the following complaint from a resident at Park Creek. Apparently lighting is installed, but doesn’t come 
on.  
 
Here is the note from the resident: 
 

The amenity center is pitch black at night, which is why teenagers are getting 
into the area without being seen. There used to be lighting and that lighting 
needs to be turned back on. The pool light should be on. The front of the 
center should have lights that STAY ON at night. There are lighting fixtures, 
with bulbs, and they should be on. The trees have flood lights that have never 
come on. They should be on. How in the world can we have a charge for fixing 
an amenity light fixture when no lights are on???  
 
Tim, can you go out to Park Creek and tell me why the lights aren’t working?  
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 





1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Ken_Joines; Edward Alba
Cc: Kelly_Rowe; Larry Krause; Lore_Yeira
Subject: RE: Park Creek - Pool and pool area

Lore, 
 
Please cut the PO out Amenity Center Repairs & Maint and get it to Ed ASAP.  
 
Thank you Ed.  
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
15310 Amberly Drive Suite 175 
Tampa, FL 33647 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Ken_Joines  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore ; Edward Alba  
Cc: Kelly_Rowe ; Larry Krause ; Lore_Yeira  
Subject: RE: Park Creek ‐ Pool and pool area 
 
What’s the amount? 
 
Ken Joines 
DPFG Management & Consulting LLC 
Office 813‐374‐9104 x 4306 
 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:53 PM 



We are back on our weekly lawn maintenance schedule! We hope your family is staying safe and healthy. 

Check out our Facebook to learn more about your lawn and how you can improve your landscape!
https://www.facebook.com/AALTSFL

All American Lawn & Tree Specialist, LLC
2817 Turkey Creek Road
Plant City, FL  33566 US
813-571-0091

INVOICE
BILL TO
Park Creek CDD
C/O DPFG District Manager
205 International Pkwy
Suite 280
Lake Mary, FL  32746

INVOICE # 214895
DATE 05/08/2020

TERMS Net 30

  

SERVICE ADDRESS
Park Creek

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Irrigation Inspection
Irrigation Inspection - 5/8/20

1 0.00

Hunter MP Rotator
Rotator (MP) 90-210

4 11.02 44.08

Barbed Tee/Coupling/Elbow
Barbed Coup/Tee/Elbow

6 0.67 4.02

Irrigation labor
Labor (Irrigation Repairs) Replaced 4 MP 
Rotors and repaired drip lines

1 62.00 62.00

 

Thank you for your business - We appreciate it very 
much.

BALANCE DUE $110.10



WALK-THROUGH DATE: 8-May-20 REPAIR DATE:

ADDRESS

Park Creek

MATERIALS NO. PRICE TOTAL

Rotator (MP) 90-210 4 4 $11.02 44.08

Barbed Coup/Tee/Elbow drip hose 6 6 $0.67 4.02

     TOTAL   MATERIALS $ 48.10

LABOR - PRIMARY : $ 62.00 HOURS 1.00 X 1 MEN PRIMARY  LABOR $ 62.00

Time in: 0 Time out: 1 ASSISTANT  LABOR $ 0.00

Total time: 1 TOTAL  DUE $ 110.10

     

LABOR - ASSISTANT : $ 37.00 HOURS 0.00 X 0 MEN

Time in: 0 Time out: 0

Total time: 0

WORK COMPLETED BY: Sean Clark

Notes: Replaced 4 MP Rotators

Repaired Several Drip lines



1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Lore_Yeira
Cc: Ken_Joines
Subject: RE: Approval needed 

Approved.  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
15310 Amberly Drive Suite 175 
Tampa, FL 33647 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Lore_Yeira  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:05 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines  
Subject: Approval needed  
 
Hello Tonya, 
I need your approval to process the attached invoices from All American on irrigation work for multiple CDD’s.  
Thank you,  
Best regards, 
 
 

 
 
Lore Yeira  
Associate Manager  
Lore.yeira@dpfg.com  
 



2

www.dpfg.com 
office: 813‐418‐7473 EXT 4303 
 
Board members should not respond to this e-mail with a "reply to all" to avoid possible non-compliance with the 
Sunshine Law or include any one Supervisor in the reply 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.  
 































1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Lore_Yeira
Subject: FW: Park Creek Ponds - Erosion Control
Attachments: PCCDD approval of Absoluet Outdorr Areement.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Lore – cut the PO and send to Eldon.  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Mike Lawson  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:50 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines ; Larry Krause ; Lore_Yeira  
Subject: RE: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
Approved agreement attached 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Metro Develo pmen t Logo

 
Mike Lawson | Managing Director, Operations 
METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
2502 N. Rocky Point Drive | Ste 1050 | Tampa, FL 33607 
office: 813.288.8078 | mobile: 813.843.3875  
mike@MetroDevelopmentGroup.com 
MetroDevelopmentGroup.com | MetroPlaces.com  



2

 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:37 AM 
To: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com> 
Subject: FW: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
Mike, 
 
The vendor sent back the signed contract for this work that Kristen and Vericker drafted. The agreement just needs your 
signature – I also attached the proposal.  
 
The funds are available in the landscape infill line item. If you approve this we will cut the PO so that they can get started 
when the water levels recede.  
 
Best regards,  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:32 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com> 
Subject: RE: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
Tonya, 
I’m OK for you to finalize the agreement. 
Thanks 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Metro Develo pmen t Logo

 



3

Mike Lawson | Managing Director, Operations 
METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
2502 N. Rocky Point Drive | Ste 1050 | Tampa, FL 33607 
office: 813.288.8078 | mobile: 813.843.3875  
mike@MetroDevelopmentGroup.com 
MetroDevelopmentGroup.com | MetroPlaces.com  
 

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:50 PM 
To: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com> 
Subject: FW: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
Mike, 
 
We have Eldon with On Demand Engineering fixing the eroded area with the exposed piping – an agreement is being 
finalized on that project. You approved moving forward with that already.  
 
However, we also had him take a look at the pond banks to see if anything could be done to arrest any of the erosion 
occurring at these ponds. The plan was to add it to this year’s preliminary budget request for action.  
 
But, after a field visit Eldon is recommending that we take care of three of the ponds with severely washed out MES’s ‐ 
these three have deep erosion occurring at the front of the ponds that will fail with heavy rain fall. He said we should 
take care of that before the heavy rains arrive or they will totally collapse and need to be fully replaced.  
 
We have funds available in the landscaping in fill line item this year ($10,000) and we would like to address this now 
before a more substantial fix is needed.  
 
If you are good with this let me know and we will get the agreement drafted for both parties to execute so the work can 
begin.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request,  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
15310 Amberly Drive Suite 175 
Tampa, FL 33647 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 



4

From: Eldon Stills <EStills@ondemandfl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:13 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Cc: Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com>; Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; 
absoutpat@aol.com 
Subject: Re: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
You should consider the Severely washed out MES’s. With the summertime rains they will most likely fail. I’m referring 
to the three that have deep erosion in front of them, during a heavy rain event they will collapse and need total 
replacement.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 26, 2020, at 11:48 AM, Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> wrote: 

Eldon, 
 
Can you give me a separate proposal for the $4000 repair? I need to move forward with it ASAP as it is 
an emergency. The $19,000 I will budget for in the FY 20‐21 Budget which starts on Oct 2020.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 
 

15310 Amberly Drive Suite 175 
Tampa, FL 33647 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY 
TO ALL" TO THIS E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE 
SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the 
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized 
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Eldon Stills <EStills@ondemandfl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:39 AM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com> 
Cc: Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com>; Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira 
<lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; absoutpat@aol.com 
Subject: RE: Park Creek Ponds ‐ Erosion Control 
 
Attached is our proposal for the erosion work needed at park creek. Please give me a call anytime to 
discuss.  
 



5

Eldon Stills 
CIVIL – DIRT ‐ EQUIPMENT 

ON DEMAND 

 
3802 Ehrlich Rd. Suite 312, Tampa, FL 33624 
Estills@ondemandfl.com 
(813) 508‐1846 
 
 
 

 





1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Lore_Yeira; Ken_Joines
Subject: RE: All American open Invoices and estimates 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Approved  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Lore_Yeira  
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:10 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore ; Ken_Joines  
Subject: All American open Invoices and estimates  
 
Hello Tonya and Ken, 
Attached are estimates and an invoice from All American that require approval. 

 Invoice #215054‐ Cypress Creek‐ Service call irrigation break‐ $88.31 

 Estimate #1237‐ The orchids at Cypress Creek‐ irrigation inspection and repair‐ $91.08 

 Estimate #1225‐ Park creek‐ irrigation repairs‐ $82.34 
Thank you, 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
Lore Yeira  



2

Associate Manager  
Lore.yeira@dpfg.com  
 
www.dpfg.com 
office: 813‐418‐7473 EXT 4303 
 
Board members should not respond to this e-mail with a "reply to all" to avoid possible non-compliance with the 
Sunshine Law or include any one Supervisor in the reply 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.  
 

























1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:19 PM
To: Mike Lawson
Cc: Ken_Joines; Larry Krause; Lore_Yeira; Anderson_Davis
Subject: RE: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals

Thank you – we will get the PO cut.  
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Mike Lawson  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines ; Larry Krause ; Lore_Yeira ; Anderson_Davis  
Subject: RE: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Please proceed Tonya 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Metro Develo pmen t Logo

 
Mike Lawson | Managing Director, Operations 
METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
2502 N. Rocky Point Drive | Ste 1050 | Tampa, FL 33607 
office: 813.288.8078 | mobile: 813.843.3875  
mike@MetroDevelopmentGroup.com 
MetroDevelopmentGroup.com | MetroPlaces.com  
 



2

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:14 PM 
To: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; 
Anderson_Davis <anderson.davis@dpfg.com> 
Subject: FW: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Mike, 
 
This is to go clean up the landscaping along the creek path that residents have asked to have cleaned up. 
 
We have $13,200 still in the budget to pay for this work.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Edward Alba <ed@earth‐techpropertysolutions.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:41 AM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>; Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira 
<lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; Anderson_Davis <anderson.davis@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Good morning,  
Here are the quotes for the tree removals on Riverdale Rise Dr. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Ed Alba 
General Manager 



3

Earth‐Tech Property Solutions 
Ph: (813) 951‐1921 



1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Lore_Yeira
Cc: Ken_Joines; Larry Krause
Subject: RE: Park Creek 

Yes.  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Lore_Yeira  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines ; Larry Krause  
Subject: Park Creek  
 
Hey Tonya, 
Do you want a po# for the both of these?  
 

 
 
Lore Yeira  
Associate Manager  
Lore.yeira@dpfg.com  
 
www.dpfg.com 
office: 813‐418‐7473 EXT 4303 
 



2

Board members should not respond to this e-mail with a "reply to all" to avoid possible non-compliance with the 
Sunshine Law or include any one Supervisor in the reply 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.  
 





1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:19 PM
To: Mike Lawson
Cc: Ken_Joines; Larry Krause; Lore_Yeira; Anderson_Davis
Subject: RE: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals

Thank you – we will get the PO cut.  
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Mike Lawson  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines ; Larry Krause ; Lore_Yeira ; Anderson_Davis  
Subject: RE: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Please proceed Tonya 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Metro Develo pmen t Logo

 
Mike Lawson | Managing Director, Operations 
METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
2502 N. Rocky Point Drive | Ste 1050 | Tampa, FL 33607 
office: 813.288.8078 | mobile: 813.843.3875  
mike@MetroDevelopmentGroup.com 
MetroDevelopmentGroup.com | MetroPlaces.com  
 



2

From: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:14 PM 
To: Mike Lawson <Mike@metrodg.com> 
Cc: Ken_Joines <ken.joines@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira <lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; 
Anderson_Davis <anderson.davis@dpfg.com> 
Subject: FW: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Mike, 
 
This is to go clean up the landscaping along the creek path that residents have asked to have cleaned up. 
 
We have $13,200 still in the budget to pay for this work.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Edward Alba <ed@earth‐techpropertysolutions.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:41 AM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore <tonya.elliott‐moore@dpfg.com>; Kelly_Rowe <kelly.rowe@dpfg.com>; Lore_Yeira 
<lore.yeira@dpfg.com>; Anderson_Davis <anderson.davis@dpfg.com>; Larry Krause <larry.krause@dpfg.com> 
Subject: Park Creek CDD Riverdale Rise Dr Tree Removals 
 
Good morning,  
Here are the quotes for the tree removals on Riverdale Rise Dr. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Ed Alba 
General Manager 



3

Earth‐Tech Property Solutions 
Ph: (813) 951‐1921 



1

Lore_Yeira

From: Tonya_Elliott-Moore
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Lore_Yeira
Cc: Ken_Joines; Larry Krause
Subject: RE: Park Creek 

Yes.  
 

Tonya Elliott Moore 
District Manager 
 
 

 
250 International Pkwy Suite 280,  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: 813‐374‐9104 Ext 4301 
Email: Tonya.Elliott‐Moore@dpfg.com 
Website: www.dpfg.com 
 
BOARD SUPERVISORS ‐ TO AVOID A POTENTIAL SUNSHINE LAW VIOLATION, PLEASE DO NOT "REPLY TO ALL" TO THIS 
E‐MAIL ‐ IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS, PLEASE DIRECT THEM TO THE SENDING PARTY ONLY 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Lore_Yeira  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:22 PM 
To: Tonya_Elliott‐Moore  
Cc: Ken_Joines ; Larry Krause  
Subject: Park Creek  
 
Hey Tonya, 
Do you want a po# for the both of these?  
 

 
 
Lore Yeira  
Associate Manager  
Lore.yeira@dpfg.com  
 
www.dpfg.com 
office: 813‐418‐7473 EXT 4303 
 



2

Board members should not respond to this e-mail with a "reply to all" to avoid possible non-compliance with the 
Sunshine Law or include any one Supervisor in the reply 
 
The information contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the review and use of the individual or entity named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.  
 


	Park Creek_8-12-20_Agenda Draft_V1
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Park Creek.  Resolution Adopting Final Budget FY 2020-2021 (00087460xAAC3C)
	Exhibit 3
	Park Creek CDD.  Resolution Levying O&M Assessment for FY 2020-2021 Budget (00087464xAAC3C)
	Exhibit 4




Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		Exhibit 1.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 1



		Passed: 29



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top



